Coach Ed. Buller
Box 161
Busklin, Ransas

, ¥e hawve your communlication of January 24
requesting information regarding movies of some of
- pur baskethball gemes.

We have a filn from the Teaching Films
Division in our Visual Instruction Department, entitled
- Bagketball Pundasentels. We uge this film for our
Varsity all the time and alsc for our freshmen players.

The Basketball Pundamentaels [{ilm may be
rmt&d from ow Bureau of ?isw.l Ingtruction, University
of ¥ansas, lLewrence, Kansas. The rental fee is $2,00
plus transportations 1 have just talked with the Bureeu
and find that one film is aveilable at presents They
asked that I send your request to them and they would
noke regservation f’er you at once.

ImsmwulinmfthBwu
fery shortlye. _

Sincerely yours,

?mity nummu GM B




